Lyles, Mary

From: Matt Tennyson <mtennyson@continentaloffice.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Lyles, Mary

Subject: FW: City of Cols - dealer letter

Attachments: Continental Office Environments. Authorized Dealer Certificate.pdf
Mary,

Please see email from Mark.

Thanks
Matt

From: Mark Willoughby [mailto:mark_willoughby@hermanmitler.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 1:02 PM

To: Matt Tennysoh <mtennyson@continentaloffice.com>

Subject: FW: City of Cols - dealer letter

To whom it may concern,

Attached is a letter stating that Continental Office is an authorized Herman Miller, Inc. dealer. Continental Office is also
the only authorized HMI dealer in Central Ohio.

Sincerely,

Mark Willoughby
Territory Manager

hermanmiller.com
513 535 5460 CELL

HermanMiiller



December 14, 2015

Authorized Dealer Certificate

To who it may concern:

Continental Office Environments, headquartered at 2601 Silver Drive, Columbus, OH
43211, is an authorized dealer in good standing for all products manufactured by
Herman Miller Inc. ‘

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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James E Bacha
Director, Dealer Distribution North America
Herman Miller Inc.
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Herman Miller Inc
P0 Box 302
Zeeland Ml 49464-0302 i
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